Wood, Gregg

From: Wood, Gregg

Sent; Friday, October 26, 2018 7:36 AM

To: 'Holly Faubel’

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] Whole Oceans, Bucksport permit

Attachments: MEQ037478 PROPOSED 2018.pdf; Whole Oceans Application June 2018.pdf; WO

Application Amendment 9-18.pdf

Good morning Ms. Faubel:
Per your request.

From: Holly Faubel [maiito:hollyfaubel@gmai!.com}

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 5:31 AM

To: Wood, Gregg <Gregg.Wood@maine gov>

subject: Re: [EXTERNAL SENDER] Whale Oceans, Bucksport permit

Mr. Woaod - you have sent me the filing information for Nordic Agquafarm LLC.

Respectfully, my request was, as noted in my previous email, was in regard to Whole Oceans whose filing is for
a discharge permit for the location at Bucksport.

As time is short, due to the commentary period closing at the end of day October 29th, 2018 can you please
send the correct materials regarding the Whole Oceans, Bucksport filing to me jmmediately this morning.

While I await the receipt of the materials previously requested, let me oufline the areas of concern.

Primarily, the discharge of effluent from the facility into the Penobscot Bay, at the mouth of the Penobscot
River and it's effects on the waters and tidal basin, both in the immediate vicinity of that discharge and the of
the Bay environment at large.

Specifically, the areas of concetn lie in the effects on. the Wild Atlantic Salmon which migrate up the Penobscot
as well as the alewife, sturgeon, lobster populations and eelgrass in that area. In addition to reviewing the basic
chemistry effects of this discharge, and it's possible migration path dus to the mechanics of the tidal bay, of
concern are also the impact of the discharge column in terms of its impact on the heavy metals and other
existing deposits that are located in this area, Therefore the modeling of the actions of the Bay waters in regard
to anticipated rising water temperatures and weathet patterns will need to be addressed.

As the materials requested have not been forwarded to date, I would ask that these concerns be noted and
recorded as having been received by your office.

T await the materials previously, requested along with notice of the scheduled dates, times and locations for in-
depth review of these matters. Please respond back to me of your receipt of this notice.

Respectfully,
Holly Faubel

On Thu, Oct 25, 2018 at 10:53 AM Wood, Gregg <Greeg, Wood@maine.gov> wrote:
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Good morning Ms. Faubel:

| have added your name to the mailing list. Nordic Aquafarm LLC submitted their application
for a waste water discharge license last Friday. Attached is a link to their application is you'd
like to review it and comment on it.

https://www.maine.gov/ dep/fip/projects/nordic/

From: Holly Faube! [mailtn:hoIivfaubel@gmaii.ccml
sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Wood, Gregg <Gregg.Wood@maine gov>
Subject; [EXTERNAL SENDER] Whole Oceans, Bucksport permit

M. Wood - I reside on the shore of Penobscot Bay. I am very concerned about the discharge of effluent into
our waters.

I understand that you are coordinating some part of this activity. 1 would ask that, as a member of the public
whose property would be impacted by this project, to please include me in the process so that I might be
notified when public input is going fo be scheduled.

In order for me to be able to be prepared for those public responses I would ask that you pleass include me on
any information regarding this permit so that I may have an opportunity to review it.

Please forward any and all information fo me at:

hollvfaubel@gmail.com

Please let me know that you have received this email and will be able to accommodate this request. Thank you
for your attention to this matter.







| Respectfully,

Holly Faubel




